9/ 11/ 74
Bear Ur. M’.

When it takes six wecks to receive the kind of response your yesterday's letter
provides to mine of August Y, I think the time has come %o soe whother or not it is
possibledx fof the courts to provide redress for these yeurs of your stonswalling.

Thar: are more cubstantizl gueatdom you have fobbed off in the past and have since
I repsated them ignored entircly. I believe these involwve substantial questionsof
fraud and I wropose to explore this beliof, Morcover, I believe this fraud was hurt-
ful to me and had this intent and I shall discover if this ie actionable.

As you should understahd, there is nothing I would mwt prefer o going back to
court again, prumdarlyulmaitujmtpomuoﬂatajmmmmtom
utterly unconscionable record that in my belief includes puerjury end its subornation.

You apgenr to have learned nothing from The Watergate except thet when it was
expedient you accepted for deposit the CREEP's file so they could be hiddem by you.

Since the middle of June I have boen sesicing the answemto perfectly proper
questions. You olearly have no intention of answering them voluntarily. You leave
me no choioe. Other than submitted to official dishonesties and corruption and that,
please believe me, I will not do.

Hhmwcounaalhnsthnﬁmlﬂlltahﬂnsontt&rsupﬂthhh.

However, you laso have a record of deceiving, underinforming and wmisinforsdng
the conrts. So, in order that there will be a minimm opportunity for your Watergating
with the courts, I request coples of all your mmommx regulations, procecentis, etc.
controlling the availability of all Warren Comuission materials as of the date the
first veaponsibility the National Archives hed for these recordis to the present.

And in order tha* there canmot be amother of these convenient oversighta that are
also so comuon, I went your personal assurance that what you ppovide is complete.
Wmou@tmthxamm.Hlnndthatmhnuwithheldanrxuuluant
to make that a matter of record before the court becluse you have also done this,too.
As well as rewriting them em poste facto.

Mpntxm-atommmrpaummm.mxmmm
at & time the rate is 10¢ per pege and you delay providing them for whatever reason I
believe you have the obligation to provide them at the rate pertaining at the time
you refused the request. For me the difference is burdensome. There is alao the
principle., It is like s contract. I paid you in sdvance.

You have interposed every obstacle possible between me and the public information
zceose to wilch is my right. One of these obutacles is extrao@dinary delay in making
re:ponse - when it is made. Your copjmx of correspondence has recorded oa it the time
by which response is to be nade. If there are resulations that are ap dicable, I would
like a copy. I would like the notation cistomarily attaoched indicating when my letter
of August § should have been answered. If it 4o fully responsive, there is no aprarent
reason for a delay of six wecks.

Uploss there is what eithor hes not besn reported or what I do not recall, there is

no gurrent general declassification underway. I therefore ask the occasion for this
seemingly not ordinary declassifiontlon. If my recoilection is correct, for each withe
holding you have a sheet indicating the authority and the ressom, I thercfore renew
the request am it is applicable to this. Flease send me the Cls referrred to in &his
correspondence and both wersions of the ocrein which a single gsentence was withheld.
Umnpthommhypmﬂmgmdupumtemmtotmnﬁtofthemm
If there is correspondence on this declasmifiocation, plesase send me all copies prior
to using up the minimun charge.

Sincerely,
Harold Weisberg



